



College Teacher working in a degree college more than a decade, specializing in Agricultural Geography, Social Geography, RS & GIS and Physical Geography. Experienced with different projects and field reports. Well-versed in numerous RS & GIS software like Erdas, Arc GIS, QGIS; programming languages including C++, SQL, with prolefeed knowledge on Statistics and Database management. Strong background in cartography and Surveying Instruments.

ARUNDHUTI MUKHERJEE

Phone:

+91- 9231951289

033 - 64163272

E-Mail:

arundhuti.m@rediffmail.com

arundhuti01@yahoo.com

Address:

105, Ramakrishna Nagar, Garia, P.O

- Laskarpur, Kolkata - 700153,

West Bengal, India

DOB:

20-January-1981

SKILL HIGHLIGHTS

Ms. Office packages 2019

Arc GIS

Erdas Imagine

QGIS

SPSS

MapInfo

Geometica

C++ & SQL

Cartographic techniques

DBMS

GPS

EXPERIENCE

COLLEGE TEACHER

Sammilani Mahavidyalaya

2010 - Present;

Kolkata, West Bengal

Presently I am working as a State Aided College Teacher in Sammilani Mahavidyalaya which is a degree college under University of Calcutta in Kolkata. Here I usually take classes on various disciple on Geography and guided our students to complete filed work in every year.

LECTURER

Balurghat B. Ed College

Oct 2009 - Dec 2009;

Maldah, West Bengal

In 2009 jointed as a lecturer in B. ED college specially for D. ED students under Gaur Banga University

GIS PROFESSIONAL ASSISTANT

Environment Govern Integrated Organization

June 2007 - June 2008;

Kolkata, West Bengal

Worked as a project assistant for a Project conducted by Environment Govern Integrated Organization for Electricity Board of state of West Bengal

LECTURER

Department Of Adult Continuing Education & Field Out Reach

January 2007 - May 2007;

Siliguri, West Bengal

Joined as a lecturer for Post Graduate Diploma in Rural Development and Education Extension (PGDREE) course in NBU

LANGUAGES

Bengali

Full Professional Proficiency

Hindi

Full Professional Proficiency

English

Native or Bilingual Proficiency

EDUCATION

M. PHIL (R.S & GIS APPLICATION)

University of North Bengal

2004 – 2006

Completed M. Phil with partial full filament of this degree in 2 years from NBU where research title was – ‘*Study of tea plantation & labour status of Dooars region: using GIS With special reference to Nimitjhora tea estate*’.

B. Ed

University of North Bengal

2008 –2009;

Siliguri, West Bengal

Completed B. ED degree course for professional teaching, 1st class 68.6% marks from NBU

M. A (in GEOGRAPHY)

Environment Govern Integrated Organization

2003 –2005;

Kolkata, West Bengal

Completed a specialized degree Master of Arts in Geography with marks 59.3% from Guru Ghasidas University. My Dissertation was on - *Living condition & health of people in Bilaspur city with special reference to Bhakt Kanwar Ram Nagar ward no-05*

B. SC (HONS. in GEOGRAPHY)

University of Calcutta

2000 –2003;

Kolkata, West Bengal

Completed 3 years Graduate course, specialized in Geography Honours subject. 55.6% from Calcutta University

HIGHER SECONDARY

West Bengal Board of Council Higher Secondary Education

1998 –2000;

Kolkata, West Bengal

Completed Higher Secondary education with 1st division marks 62.5% out of 1000, from WBCHSE.

MADHYAMIK

West Bengal Board of Secondary Education

1998;

Kolkata, West Bengal

Completed secondary education with 1st division marks 70.3% out of 800, from WBBSE.

NATIONAL SEMINAR/CONFERENCE

- ❖ Presented paper entitled “*Study of the demography and socio-economic condition of labour resources with Geographical Information System.*” On **UGC Sponsored National Seminar** on Applications of Remote Sensing & GIS in Resource Management, held at the Department of Geography & Applied Geography, university of North Bengal during 28th - 30th January, 2008, Siliguri, West Bengal.

WORKSHOP (NATIONAL / INTER NATIONAL)

- ❖ Participated at Seminar on ‘*Sustainable Development in Darjeeling Hill Area*’ Organized by Netaji Institute for Asian Studies, Kurseong on Jan 2006, Darjeeling, West Bengal, India.
- ❖ Participated at workshop on ‘*Income Generating Programme*’ conducted by DACEEFO, N.B.U. 6-8th march 2007.
- ❖ Participated on ‘*Teachers Training Workshop & Programme*’ conducted by North Bengal Science Centre held on 28th Aug - 5th Sep, 2008, Darjeeling, West Bengal, India.
- ❖ Participated at seminar on ‘*Application of Remote Sensing on Various Dimension of Contemporary Dynamics Geography*’ Organized by Department of, Geography Heramba Chandra College in collaboration with Nature Club held on 27th November 2015, Kolkata, West Bengal, India
- ❖ Participated at National Conference on ‘*Natural Resource Diversity and sustainable Development*’ organized by North Bengal University in association with Foundation For science and Environment, Kolkata, West Bengal held on 11th &12th December 2015.
- ❖ Participated in an online international seminar on ‘*Contemporary Urban Scene*’ conducted on 1st August 2020.
- ❖ Participated in an online National seminar on ‘*Climate Future Trends of Research in Geographical studies*’ held on 31st August, 2020.
- ❖ Participated in an online **International seminar** on ‘*Climate change and urban environment: Patterns, externalities and mitigation*’ held on 11th September, 2020.
- ❖ Participated in an online National seminar on ‘*Climate change impact and adaptive strategies*’ held on 15th September 2020.

FIELD REPORTS SUPERVISED

- ✚ Study of the Socio-economic conditions of Langalberia mouza of Baruipur Sub-division, South 24 Pargana. West Bengal, 2010
- ✚ Physical and Socio-Economic Condition of Diara, Sonarpur police station, South 24 Parganas, West Bengal, 2011,
- ✚ Socioeconomic Attributes of Jagadishpur, Sonarpur Block, South 24 pargana, West Bengal, 2013
- ✚ Study of the Socio-economic conditions of Arapanch Sonarpur C D Block, South 24 Pargana, West Bengal, 2014
- ✚ Physical and Socio-Economic Condition of Hara area, Diamond Harbour Block, South 24 Pargana, 2016
- ✚ Socioeconomic condition of Sultanpur diamond harbour Block, South 24 Pargana, West Bengal, 2018
- ✚ Study of the Socio-economic conditions of an Urban Slum area: A case study on Shahid smriti colony, ward no 109, KMC, West Bengal, 2020
- ✚ Arsenic pollution as an environmental hazard – a Case Study in Baruipur block, Southern Bengal, 2021.

HOBBIES

I would like to travel very often. Photography is also a favorite of mine which I do often. Reading is my passion. reading different types of stories and novel and travelogue provide me lots of pleasure.

EXTRA CURRICULAR ACTIVITY

I am very much Interested in music, games, and sports. Participated in University and college level championship in my university and college days. Along with that I would also like to write some poetry in different magazine.

I do here by declared that, all the above statement is true and best of my knowledge and belief.

Place – **Kolkata**

Date –

Arundhuti Mukherjee